Rom Kelledx

From: Muiriosa Cassells

Sent: Monday 27 March 2023 10:38

To: Rory Kelledy

Subject: FW: Barnadivane ABP 308208-20 & ABP 308210-20
Attachments: P21-143_Ltr ABP.pdf; P21-143_Ltr ABP 2.pdf

From: Conor Crowther <conor.crowther@ftco.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 20 December 2022 13:11

To: Muiriosa Cassells <M.Cassells@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Jim Hughes <jim.hughes@ftco.ie>

Subject: FW: Barnadivane ABP 308208-20 & ABP 308210-20

Hi Marissa,

As discussed, please see attached and below the original email with formal letters requesting an extension to the
deadline for submission of updated information to facilitate the determination of the abovementioned appeals.

Please let me know if there is anything further you require.
Kind regards,

ConorC
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Senior Project Planner

Fehily Timoney and Company
J5 Plaza, North Park Business Park, North Road, Dublin 11, D11 PXTO

F E H I LY t: +353 01 658 3500
TIMONEY  vowseniytimoneyie

From: Conor Crowther (Fehily Timoney and Company (Dublin)) <conor.crowther@ftco.ie>
Sent: Thursday 17 November 2022 16:40

To: Appeals Pleanala (An Bord Pleanala ()) <appeals@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Jim Hughes <jim.hughes@ftco.ie>; Conor Crowther <conor.crowther@ftco.ie>
Subject: Barnadivane ABP 308208-20 & ABP 308210-20

A Chara,

Please see attached, for your consideration, letters respectfully requesting an extension to the deadline for
submission of updated information to facilitate the determination of the abovementioned appeals.




Please acknowledge receipt of this email at your earliest convenience.
We look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards,

Conor C
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Senior Project Planner

Fehily Timoney and Company
J5 Plaza North Business Park North Road Dublin 11 ireland D11 PXTO
Tel: 01 658 3500
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Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

This message is for the intended recipient only. It may contain confidential or proprietary information. If you receive this
message in error, please immediately delete it, destroy all copies of it and notify the sender. You must not use or disclose any
part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. We may monitor all email communication through our networks. Any
views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise. We take
reasonable precautions to ensure our emails are virus free. However, we cannot accept responsibility for any virus transmitted
by us and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your own virus checking procedure. Fehily Timoney is registered
in Ireland as a private company limited by shares. Registration No. 180497. Registered office: Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork,
Ireland

This message is for the intended recipient only. It may contain confidential or proprietary information. If you receive
this message in error, please immediately delete it, destroy all copies of it and notify the sender. You must not use
or disclose any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. We may monitor all email communication
through our networks. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
message states otherwise. We take reasonable precautions to ensure our emails are virus free. However, we cannot
accept responsibility for any virus transmitted by us and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your
own virus checking procedure. Fehily Timoney is registered in Ireland as a private company limited by shares.
Registration No. 180497. Registered office: Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, Ireland



FEHILY
TIMONEY

17th November 2022

The Secretary CONSULTANTS IN ENGINEERING,
: ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

An Bord Pleanéla % PLANNING

64 Mariborough Street

Dublin 1

D01 v902

Our Ref: P21-143/Ltr/CC

Re: ABP Case number: ABP-308208-20. Electricity substation compound. Lackareagh and
Garranereagh, Lissarda and Barnadivane (Kneeves) Teerelton, Co. Cork.

A Chara,

Further to your correspondence dated 13th May 2021 in relation to the above referenced
development requiring the submission of specific information on or before 31st December 2022 in
accordance with Section 132 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000, (as amended). We
respectfully request that this submission deadline of the 31st December 2022 is extended for a period
of up to 2 months i.e. up to 28th February 2023.

The reason for this request is to allow for full consideration of the Board's request as set out in
correspondence dated 13th May 2021, including the finalisation of survey data and to allow for the
timely preparation and printing of 10 no. hard copies of the information to be submitted.

We respectfully request that you acknowledge receipt of this correspondence.

Le meas,

(M5 (el

Conor Crowther
for and on behalf of Fehily Timoney and Company

Cork: Core House, T: +353 21 496 4133 Directors: Sinéad Timoney | Bernadette Guinan | Jim Hughes | Ray O'Dwyer
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